City of Austin

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Project Management Division

505 Barton Springs Road, Suite 900, Austin, TX 78704
Phone 512-974-7181 Fax 512-469-1719 email to

Date October 6, 2015

PROJECT: Rutherford Lane Renovations
CIP ID: 10025.007

IFB# CLMC531

SUBJECT: Answers to Bidders Questions from

The following are answers to Bidders received on the above project. These answers do not modify the
Contract. Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda

Q-1: Can the following additional two roof manufacturers be added to the specification list? US Ply and 1B
Roof Systems?

A-1: The answer to this question will be addressed by Addendum.

Q-2: Specification 07551-4 Item 19.F is confusing potential G.C. bidder and they requested clarification?
A-2: The answer to this question will be addressed by Addendum.

Q-3: Is there insulated lightweight concrete in the project?

A-3: The answer to this question will be addressed by Addendum.

Q-4: Requést for clarification of DensDeck cover board thickness.

A-4: The answer to this question will be addressed by Addendum.

Q-5: Is the bridge connector roof area included in Building 1 or Building 2?

A-5: The answer to this question will be addressed by Addendum.

Q-6: Can the original roof coring data be included in the documents?

A-6: The answer to this question will be addressed by Addendum.

Marl{Northcutt, Project Manager
City of Austin, Building Services.

Page 1 of 1




